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Kay Flynn 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: 

To : 

cc: 
Subject: RE: Request for Oral Modification - Item 32, July 18, 2006, Agenda Conference 

Tuesday, July 18,2006 859 AM 
Katherine F I e m i n g 

Hong Wang; Rose Thompson; Mary Bane 

Thanks. 
CMP 
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We will update the vote sheet. 

Kay 

m- 
ECR 

- 
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From: Katherine Fleming OPC 

RCA 

SCR 

SGA 

SEC I 

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2006 8:58 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Hong Wang; Rose Thompson 
Subject: FW: Request for Oral Modification - Item 32, July 18, 2006, Agenda Conference 

FYI 

From: Mary Bane 
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2006 8:57 AM 
To: Katherine Fleming; Chuck Hill; Roberta Bass 
Cc: Betty Ashby; Diane Lee; Mary Anne Helton; Michael Cooke; Patti Daniel; Richard Redemann; Tim Devlin; Marshall Willis; 
Connie Kummer 
Subject: RE: Request for Oral Modification - Item 32, July 18, 2006, Agenda Conference 

Okay 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2006 8:17 AM 
To: Mary Bane; Chuck Hill 
Cc: Betty Ashby; Diane Lee; Mary Anne Helton; Michael Cooke; Patti Daniel; Richard Redemann; Tim Devlin; Marshall Willis; 
Connie Kummer 
Subject: Request for Oral Modification - Item 32, July 18, 2006, Agenda Conference 
Importance: High 

Staff requests permission to make an oral modification to its recommendation for Docket No. 060481-W, which the 
Commission will address as Item 32 at the July 18, 2006, Agenda Conference. Staff would like to modify the 
recommendation statement and staff analysis in Issue 2, as shown below in legislative format: 

Issue 2: Should this docket be closed? 

Recommendation: No. If no timely protest is received, the Order will become final upon the issuance of a 
Consummating Order. However, Tthe docket should remain open to process the original certificate application for 
Lance Water System. (Fleming) 

Staff Analysis: 
Order. However, Tthis docket should remain open to process the original certificate a p p l i c a t ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ , ' ~ ~ ~ -  c t 
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System. 
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Please advise if you have any questions or concerns regarding this request. 

Thank you. 

7/18/2006 


